GOLDFIELD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2020

(Held at Mozart on patio due to social distancing relative to Coronavirus)

- 1. Meeting brought to order by Gina Greenway, Vice President, at 6:02 p.m.
- 2. Sign in sheets passed to those members in attendance, also notation of volunteer hours: Patricia Brownfield, Edie & Richard Koepnick, Sharon Reid (18), P.K. Higgins, Georgia Swigert, Randy Main, Meaghan Kelly, Richard Dizmang (1.5), Deborah Cruz Sharp, Gina Greenway (12), Carol Miguez (16), Robert Glennen, John Aurich (two names couldn't be deciphered on the sign-in sheet, one with (1) Volunteer hour, and the other with (7.)
- 3. Minutes of March meeting tabled.
- 4. Treasurer's reports for March, April, and May, 2020, tabled.
- 5. Gina reported that the visitor's center opened 6/2/2020, and all concrete barriers removed. It has been closed since March 13, 2020, 24 volunteer hours being worked up until that time.
- 6. Sgt. Mark Kirkland from the Sheriff's office was invited by Gina to attend the meeting in order to advise those in attendance, know what the County expects of them regarding coverage for Goldfield; those put into effect by Governor Sisolak, regarding the present crisis, and response to any questions being asked concerning the same. Everyone to be 6ft apart for social distancing. A family group of 10 only, and social distancing applies. No more than 50 people can assemble in a bar. With regard to businesses only 37 ½ inside the building; countertops should be sanitized, one can refuse business if the mask is not worn, as requested. The courthouse requests masks to be worn by the public when in the building; not a pandemic according to Sgt. Kirkland but there will be an increase in cases of the coronavirus.
- 7. If someone calls the Sheriff's office with a complaint, the matter will be looked into. Also, if a telephone complaint is made regarding the bar, no one can stop an officer of the Sheriff's department from going to check on the situation. Visitor's center is back open, children's playground, and others. A couple of

months ago the playground equipment was being used by adults, who had ignored the 'closed' signs, and protested when confronted.

- 7. Those members in attendance asked various questions relative to their properties, and were advised by Sgt. Kirkland to follow the procedures set by the Governor. Also, Sherry from the Emporium inquired whether it would be okay to have a flea market outside her building; no problem could be seen regarding that request. Gina inquired as to whether a farmer's market could be held at the visitor's center, and this was okayed if people were 6 ft apart, like regulations, not 50 people and 6 ft apart. Regarding fireworks on July 4, Sgt. Kirkland didn't know why commissioners hadn't considered ways to hold the event. With regard to driver's licence at the DMV in Tonopah, the office is presently closed. There is a 90 day grace period, as well as for plates, etc., although the vehicle must be insured.
- 8. The Sheriff's office is not here to take away business from anybody, but if it is unsafe for the County of Esmeralda, they will talk to people and advise what needs to be done. Sgt. Kirkland does not know when Phase 3 is going into effect relative to the virus. Phase 4 will be the opening up of the State, as well as the schools. Those in attendance were informed that the Sheriff's department is down to three deputies, and three jailers.
- 9. No new business.
- 10. Meeting adjourned by Gina Greenway at 7:05 p.m.

Carol Miguez Treasurer